
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


\ 
'i- ' 

-I 
i. / 

..... _, 

{ ) CONFIDENTIAL ( ) 
SECURITY INFORMATION 

--· SECURITY APPROVAL 

Date: 

TO: Chief, Processing ~: Records Division RECcr::·:a=.~ur Reference: 
Personnel Office CONTfiOL.. D 

FROM: Chief, ivision e Number: 1 

SUBJECT: PBltLIPS, Darld A tlae 

26 llpril 195$ 

SF.-6))8-PP 

I.Q696 

1. This is to advise you of security action in the subject case as indicated 
below: 

Security approval is granted the subject person for access to classified 
information. 

Provisional clearance for full duty with CIA is granted under the provisions 
of Paragraph D of Regulation 10-9 which provides for a temporary appoint­
ment pending completion of full security investigation. 

The Director of Central Intelligence has granteda provisional clearance 
for full duty with CIA under the provisions of paragraph H of Regulation 
10-9. 

2. Unless the subject person enters on duty within 60 days from the above 
date, thie approval becomes invalid. 

3. Subjeci; 1a to be pol.nrapbed u part of E(]) proced.urea. 
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